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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 11:56 AM
To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: Own Damage Claim SLB 9228 Z
Attachments: Estimate SLB 9228 Z.zip; SLB9228Z OI SAS.zip; Driver's IC   DL.zip

Without Prejudice  
 
Dear LKK   
 
Kindly assist to survey own damage’s vehicle .  
 
Details of survey as email below . Thanks 
 
OD excess is $750.  
 
Josephine Wong 
Executive 
Claims 
United Overseas Insurance Limited 
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909 Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329   | Fax • (65) 
6327 3872  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 
 
 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not 
misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this 
message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any 
opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:28 AM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'K Kim Hin - Sandra Khong ' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 
Subject: Own Damage Claim SLB 9228 Z 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Katie/ Josephine 
 
Good day to you. 
 
Enclosed the GIA report and estimate for SLB 9228 Z doing Own Damage claim. 
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Vehicle not in yet. 
 
Please appoint surveyor and advise excess applicable. Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
Sandra 
6452 7018 
9622 2116 
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 
 
 


